
Questions: NAT-20201-AERIALSURVEYS 

Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? No 

What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? Proposal Selection Criteria 

The Proposal Evaluation Team shall assign up to the maximum number of points for each Evaluation 
Item to each of the proposing vendor’s proposals.  All assignments of points shall be at the sole discretion 
of the Proposal Evaluation Team. 

The proposals shall contain the essential information on which the award decision shall be made.  The 
information required to be submitted in response to this RFP has been determined by the State of 
Delaware to be essential for use by the Team in the bid evaluation and award process.  Therefore, all 
instructions contained in this RFP shall be met in order to qualify as a responsive and responsible 
contractor and participate in the Proposal Evaluation Team’s consideration for award.  Proposals which 
do not meet or comply with the instructions of this RFP may be considered non-conforming and deemed 
non-responsive and subject to disqualification at the sole discretion of the Team. 

The Team reserves the right to: 

• Select for contract or for negotiations a proposal other than that with lowest costs. 

• Reject any and all proposals or portions of proposals received in response to this RFP or 
to make no award or issue a new RFP. 

• Waive or modify any information, irregularity, or inconsistency in proposals received. 

• Request modification to proposals from any or all vendors during the contract review and 
negotiation. 

• Negotiate any aspect of the proposal with any vendor and negotiate with more than one 
vendor at the same time. 

Select more than one vendor pursuant to 29 Del. C. §6986.  Such selection will be based on the following 
criteria: 

Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

No 

Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

We only post to our website (http://bids.delaware.gov/ ) 

The following question was proposed by a potential bidder but received on October 11, after 
question closing date. 

Has the department of natural resources considered allowing unmanned aerial solutions to be considered? 

http://delcode.delaware.gov/title29/c069/sc06/index.shtml
http://bids.delaware.gov/

